
LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas
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March 26, 2019

TO: Honorable Harold V. Dutton, Jr., Chair, House Committee on Juvenile Justice & Family
Issues

 
FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director     Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director 

Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB507 by White (relating to a task force to coordinate and make recommendations on

parent engagement and education programs provided by state agencies.), Committee
Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that the provisions of the bill relating to a task force to coordinate and make
recommendations on parent engagement and education programs provided by state agencies
could be absorbed using existing resources. The bill would take effect immediately upon
receiving a two-thirds majority vote in each house. Otherwise, the bill would take effect
September 1, 2019. 

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 320 Texas Workforce Commission, 529 Health and Human Services
Commission, 530 Family and Protective Services, Department of, 644
Juvenile Justice Department, 696 Department of Criminal Justice, 701
Texas Education Agency

LBB Staff: WP, LBO, EP, RD, NA
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